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Raquel Tully JUL28 2011 181 7Dl B/ 477 o
- " RECENVEUFPS

87 gsR AT

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 9:37 AM 11 JUL 28 AM 10: 14

From: Toni Earnhart

To: Ragquel Tully .
Subject: RE: ABAVISION SUPPLY, CO TK248 Docket No. 110159-TlI COHH]SS]Oh@‘C# / XJ")
CLERK

Please apply as follows: 8’ 00 - W

ABAVISION SUPPLY, CO TK248 Docket No. 110159-TI
2010 RAF $700.00

Penalty $175.00 300 7( 27 ¢

interest $42.00

Fine $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue) 7/62 (D///

Thank you, y A

Toni Joy McCoy-Eamhart
Regulatory Analyst

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Regulatory Compliance
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
TEARNHAR(@PSC.STATE.FL.US
850/413-6532 Direct Line
850/413-6533 Fax Line

From: Raquel Tully

Sent: Thursday, July 28, 2011 8:28 AM
To: Toni Earnhart

Subject:

| received a check for $1417.00 for TK248, please let me know the breakdown,if you can this morning,
before 10:00 trying to get deposit in, becasue | was out yesterday. thanks
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